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Ryan, Robin

From: Plata, Christian
Sent:  Monday, November 02, 2009 9:22 AM
To: Ryan, Robin
Subject: RE: description of relative
Robin,
| think the later phrase will capture Rep. Vruwink’s intent under this situation.

Thanks again,

Christian

From: Ryan, Robin

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 9:18 AM
To: Plata, Christian

Subject: description of relative

Christian,
Do you want just "adult blood relative” or "adult relative by blood, marriage, or adoption"?

11/02/2009
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AN ACT'{...; relating to: person under age 18 playing bingo.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person under age 18‘/may not play bingo‘/unless
accompanied by his or her parent, guardian, or spouse¥ This bill provides that a
person under‘é};f,e 18 may not play bingo unless accompanied by anvadult who is a
relative by blood, marriage, or adoption*r by the person’s guardian!

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

N
SEcTION 1. 563.51 (13) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.51 (13) (a) Play any bingo game conducted by a licensed organization,

unless accompanied by that-persen’s-parent; a,g.\_/ad_l,m_wm_o_ls_a_l;elajgy_e_blm
v,

marriage, or adoption or by the person’s guardian‘er-spoeuse.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 418; 1979 ¢. 34, 172; 1981 c. 122, 209, 380; 1981 c. 391 5. 211; 1983 a. 35, 222; 1985 a. 128; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a. 31, 147; 1991
a. 269 5. 782gp; Stats. 1991 5. 563.51; 1997 a. 283.; 2005 a. 247.
(END)
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1 AN ACT/ to amend 563.51 (13) (a) of the statutes; relating to: person under age
§
2 18 playing bingo.

MMINOC)

Analysis byt ureau

* Under current law, (@Yperson under age 18 may not play bingo unless
accompanied by his or her Parent, guardian, or spouse. /This bill provides that a*fgﬂw‘
jperson under age 18 may ot play bingo unless accompanled by an adult who is a
{relatlve by blood  marriage, or adoption or by the person ’s guardian. Ka i Set

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows

3 ’KSECTION 1. 563.51 ( 13) (a)of the statutes is amended to read:

4 563.51 (13) (a)” Play any bingo game conducted by a licensed organization,
J 5 unless ag:eémpamed by that-persen’s-parent; an adult who is a tel{eb::lood.

6 marrlage or adontlon or bv the person’s guardlan
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Insert A:

v1241 This bill provides that a min r\{nay play bingo as long as an‘{ldult relative of

the minor or the minor’s guardian's present in the building or on the premises where
bingo is played while the minor plays bingoY (e~d ins &)

INSELT -G

SEcTION 1. 563.51 (13) (intro.Yof the Egcaé‘étéiisé?é’?il%i (\33 (‘,ﬁ \463

SECTION 2. 563.51 (13) (a)\{)f the statutes is amended to read:

563.51 (13) (a) Playany A mingr\r/nay not play a bingo game conducted by a

licensed organization; unless a

v,

spouse an adult who is a relative of the minor by blood, marriage, or adoption, or the
minor’s gugrdia,_l_l‘{, s present in the building or on the premises while the minor plays
the game.

History: 1973 ¢. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 418, 1979 c. 34, 172; 1981 ¢, 422, 209, 380; 1981 ¢. 391 5. 211; 1983 a. 35, 222; 1985 a. 128; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a. 31, 147; 1991
a. 269 s. 782gp; Stats. 1991 s. 563.51; 1997 a. 283.; 2005 a. 247.

10
11
12

SECTION 3. 563.51 (13) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
563.51 (13) (b) Genduet A minor may not ggndgct‘(/)r assist in the conduct of
bingo.

History: 1973 c. 156; 1975 c. 99; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34, 172; 1981 c. 122, 209, 380; 1981 c. 391 5. 211; 1983 a. 35, 222; 1985 a. 128; 1987 a. 21; 1989 a. 31, 147, 1991
a. 269 s. 782gp; Stats. 1991 s. 563.51; 1997 a. 283.; 2005 a. 247.

(end ns -G




Barman, Mike

From: Mielke, Jon

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:31 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3707/2 Topic: Person under age 18 playing bingo

Please Jacket LRB 09-3707/2 for the ASSEMBLY.




